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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERTTAGE
ACT, R.S.0. 1980, CHAPTER 337,

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT
THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE PROVINCE
OF ONTARIO..- .-

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

To: Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2R9

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the City of Stratford
intends to designate the property, at the following municipal address as
a property of architectural and historical value or interest under
Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980, Chapter 337.

(a) MUNICIPAL ADDRESS: 41 Mornington Street
REASONS FOR THE PROPQOSED DESIGNATION:

Thé present St. James® Church, thé third on the site, had its
cornerstone laid in 1868. The main church of white brick is

in the Decorated Gothic architectural style. The main building
is approximately 130 feet x 51 feet with a bell tower 14 feet

% 14 feet. There are cut stone weather facings on the buttresses
and window sills and cut stone window hoods and boss terminals.
The side windows are pairs between buttresses of pointed windows
with a small rosette above surmounted by an arched hood. The
west window has three pointed windows and a rosette beneath a
perpendicular, pointed oval louvre. A row of triangular windows
has been let into the roof planesoneither side offering ornament
and relief to the shingled expanse. The tower, built in 1906,

is supported by corner buttresses terminating in four broach spires.

There are four small windows beneath the two high pointed openings,
glazed and louvred, behind which are placed the bells.

A church hall and Sunday School rooms were added at a later date
repeating the same brick colouring and sympathetic detailing.

Notice of objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the
reasons for the objection and all relevant facts shall be served on the Clerk of

the City of Stratford; before the Wth day of November, 1983.

Dated at the City of Stratford

this 5th day of October, 1983,
. Schulthies,

City Clerk-Administrator.



